

## CONTACT DETAILS

<b>Name of Company</b>	<b>CES – Environmental and Social Advisory Services</b>
<b>Designation</b>	Senior Environmental Consultant – Centurion branch of CES
<b>Profession</b>	Environmental consultant
<b>Years with firm</b>	Started May 2022
<b>E-mail</b>	<a href="mailto:Kelebone.Sekonyela@cesnet.co.za">Kelebone.Sekonyela@cesnet.co.za</a>
<b>Office number</b>	+27 (0) 43 726-7809
<b>Mobile</b>	+27 (0) 72 837-8813
<b>Nationality</b>	South African
<b>Professional Body</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ International Association for Impact Assessment South Africa (IAIA).</li><li>➤ Land Rehabilitation Society of Southern Africa (LaRSSA).</li></ul>
<b>Key areas of expertise</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ Environmental Impact Assessment</li><li>➤ Government Department Liaison</li><li>➤ Stakeholder Engagement</li><li>➤ Basic Assessment Reporting</li><li>➤ Specialist Co-ordination.</li><li>➤ Project Management.</li></ul>

## PROFILE

Kelebone is a self-motivated, driven individual with excellent communication, teamwork and organisational skills. Her key experience range from environmental EIA and Basic Assessment Processes (mining, industrial and commercial, waste to energy, land use development, waste and wastewater management), Water Use authorisation team assisting with Electronic Water Use License Application & Authorization System (EWULAAS), report writing (Integrated Water Use License Applications, Integrated Water and Waste Management Plan, General Authorisations), Communication with the Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), to Forms Compilation, Checklist compilation and audit reports and site visits.

**EMPLOYMENT  
EXPERIENCE**

- May 2022 – Current: Senior **Environmental Consultant** (Coastal & Environmental Services, Centurion, South Africa)
- October 2019 – April 2022: **Environmental Consultant** (Eco Elementum (Pty) Ltd, Pretoria, South Africa)
- April 2019 – September 2019: **Water Use Authorisation Consultant** (GCS (Pty) Ltd, Sandton, South Africa)
- April 2018 – March 2019: **Environmental Intern** (GCS (Pty) Ltd, Sandton, South Africa)

**ACADEMIC  
QUALIFICATIONS**

- **Master of Science: Environmental Management** - University of Johannesburg - 2018
- **Bachelor of Arts (Hons): Geography** - University of Johannesburg - 2014
- **Bachelor of Arts: Geography** - University of Johannesburg - 2013

**COURSES**

- Annual Social and Labour Plan Conference - Intelligence Transfer Centre – June 2018
- DWS Section 21 (c) and (i) Water Use Authorization training course - Carin Bosman Sustainable Solutions cc (CBSS) - November 2018
- Modern technologies and pathways for the energetic use of biomass – SANEA and SeTAR- October 2015

**CONSULTING  
EXPERIENCE**

**Environmental Impact Assessment**

- Managed numerous projects for Environmental Authorisation (EA) in terms of (NEMA, Act No. 107 of 1998) which involved compiling Basic Assessment Reports (BAR), conducting stakeholder engagement and site visits.
- Involved in the drafting of EIA reports in terms of relevant EIA legislation and regulations for development proposals for mining.
- Assisted with Section 102 Amendment Project which included EIA and EMP report compilation as well as public consultation of the various aspects of projects.

**Water Use Licensing and Integrated Water and Waste Management Plan Compilation**

- Managed projects for water use license authorisations in terms of relevant NWA legislation and regulations for various mining companies including Beryl, South32, Thungela, Forzando, Into Africa, and Eyethu.
- Projects involves the following:
  - Compilation of the IWWMP as part of the IWULA submission
  - Annual IWWMP and RSIP update
  - Integrated Water Use Licence Application and amendment as part of the expansion at the mine.

**Environmental auditing and compliance**

- Assisted with conducting environmental legal compliance audits for mining operations such as HCI Coal.

**PUBLICATIONS**

**Master's Research**

[https://ujcontent.uj.ac.za/vital/access/manager/Repository/uj:32200?site\\_name=GlobalView](https://ujcontent.uj.ac.za/vital/access/manager/Repository/uj:32200?site_name=GlobalView)

**CERTIFICATION**

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.



**Kelebone Sekonyela**

Date: 17 April 2022